Environmental Protection Agency

(ii) An owner or operator of a facility
from which there is a transportation-
related release may meet the require-
ments of this section by providing the
information indicated in paragraph
(b){2) to the 911 operator, or in the ab-
sence of a 911 emergency telephone
number, to the operator. For purposes
of this paragraph, a transportation-re-
lated release means a release during
transportation, or storage incident to
transportation if the stored substance
is moving under active shipping papers
and has not reached the ultimate con-
signee.

[52 FR 13395, Apr. 22, 1987, as amended at 54
FR 22543, May 24, 1989; 56 FR 30188, July 24,
1990; 63 FR 13475, Mar. 19, 1998; 64 FR 13115,
Mar. 17, 1989; 71 F'R 58533, Oct, 4, 2006]

§355.50 Penalties.

(a) Civil penalties. Any person who
fails to comply with the requirements
of §355.40 shall be subject to civil pen-
alties of up to $25,000 for each violation
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Pt. 355, App. A

in accordance with section 325(b)(1) of
the Act.

(b) Civil penalties for continuing viola-
tions. Any person who fails to comply
with the requirements of §355.40 shall
be subject to civil penalties of up to
$25,000 for each day during which the
violation continues, in accordance with
section 325(b)(2) of the Act. In the case
of a second or subsequent violation,
any such person may be subject to civil
penalties of up to $75,000 for each day
the violation continues, in accordance
with section 325(b)(2) of the Act.

(¢) Criminal penalties. Any person who
knowingly and willfully fails to pro-
vide notice in accordance with §355.40
shall, upon conviction, be fined not
more than $25,000 or imprisoned for not
more than two (2) years, or both (or, in
the case of a second or subsequent con-
viction, shall be fined not more than
$50,000 or imprisoned for not more than
five (5) years, or both) in accordance
with section 325(b)(4) of the Act.

APPENDIX A TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND

THEIR THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES
[Alphabetical Order]

Reportable | Threshold plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Notes | guantity* ning quantity
(pounds) (pounds}
75-86-5 | Acetone Cyanohydrin 10 1,000
1752-30-3 | Acetone Thiosemicarbazide 1,000 1,000/10,000
107-02-8 | Acrolein 1 500
79-06-1 | Acrylamide | 5,000 1,00010,000
107-13-1 | Acrylonitrile | 100 10,000
814-68-6 | Acrylyl Chioride h 100 100
111-68-3 | Adiponitrila | 1,000 1,000
116-06-3 | Aldicarb [+ 1 100/10,000
309-00-2 | Aldrin 1 500/10,000
107-18-6 | Allyl Alecho! 100 1,000
107-11-9 | Allylamine 500 500
20B59-73-8 | Aluminum Phosphide ........... b 100 500
54626 | AMInoptenin .o 500 500/10,000
7B-53-5 | Amiton 500 500
3734-97-2 | Amiton Oxalate 100 100/10,000
7664-41-7 | Ammonia ! | 100 500
300-62-8 | Amphetaming ....... 1,000 1,000
£§2-53-3 | Aniline | 5,000 1,000
B8-05-1 | Aniling, 2,4/8-THMBIVE ...iiiiiiniiinniiiiinsiensosoni i i ssamatasinses 500 500
7783-70-2 | Antimony Pentafluoride 500 500
1397-84-0 | Antimycin A c 1,000 1,000/10,000
B85-88-4 | ANTU 100 500/10,000
1303-28-2 | Arsenic Pentoxide 1 100/10,000
1327-53-3 | Arsenous Oxide h 1 100/10,000
7784~34-1 | Arsenous Trichloride 1 500
FTBAAZ=1 | AMBING oiviinisienieinisse e sss s o s smmssnsnis 100 100
2642=71=9 | AZINPROS-EY! 1..vovvercerieiiciiieiie et sem e eeseneseennens 100 100410,000
86-50-0 | Azinphos-Methyl 1 100,000
98-87-3 | Benzal Chloride 5,000 500
98-16-8 | Benzenamine, 3-(Triflucromethyl)- . 500 500
100-14-1 | Benzene, 1-(Chloromathylj-4-Nitro- ... 500 500/10,000
98-05-5 | Ben lic Acid 10 10/10,000
3615-21-2 | Benzimidazole, 4,5-Dichloro-2-(Trifluorometiiyl)- ........cccoecvverioninrroiranonns g 500 500/10,000
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Reportable | Threshold plan-
CAS Ne. Chemical name Motes quanlndy' ning guantity
{pounds) {pounds)
98-07-7 | Benzotdchloride ... 10 100
100—44—7 | Benzyl Chloride 100 500
140-28-4 | Benzyl Cyanide ..., h 500 500
15271-41=7 | Bieyelo[2.2.1)Haptans-2-Carbonitrils, 5-Chloro-6- 500 500/10,000
{({{(Methylaminc)Carbonyl)Oxy}iming)-, {1s-(1-alpha,2-beta,4-
| alpha,5-alpha,6E}))-.
534-07-6 = Bis{Chicromethyl} Ketone | 10 10/10,000
4044-65-9 | Bitoscanate 500 500/10,000
10294-34-5 | Boron Trichloride 500 500
7637-07-2 | Boron Trifluoride 500 500
353-42—4 | Boron Trifluoride Compound With Methyl Ether (1:1) .eieisnee, 1,000 1,000
28772-56—7 | Bromadiolone 100 100/10,000
7726-95-6 | Bromine | 500 500
1306-19-0 | Cadmium Oxide 100 100/10,000
2223-93-0 | Cadmium Stearate c 1,000 1,000/10,000
TT78-44=1 | CalcluM APSBNAIE ..ccovvvveirisresmeiensisiinsiosssremtisiasessssssssasimssiiness 1 500/10,000
8001-35-2 | Camphachlor 1 500/10,000
56-25~7 | Cantharidin 100 100/10,000
51-83-2 | Carbachol Chioride 500 5§00/10,000
26419-73-8 | Cabamic  Acid,  Methyl-,  O-({(2.4-Dimethyl-1,  3-Dithiolan-2- 100 100410,000
yl)MethylenalAmino)-.
1563—66-2 | Carbofuran 10 10/10,000
75-15-0 | Carbon Disulfide | 100 10,000
786—19-6 | Carbophencthion 500 500
57-74-8 | Chlordane 1 1,000
AT0-80-6 | CRIOMENVINIGS ....ooiviiimmirmrn et sss s s 500 500
7782-60-5 | Chlorine ... 10 100
24934-91-6 | Chlormaphos | 500 500
$98-81-5 | Chlormequat Chioride h 100 100/10,000
78-11-8 | Chloroacetic Acid 100 100/10,000
107-07=3 | Chl hanol 500 500
627-11-2 | Chioroethyl Chloroformate 1,000 1,000
§7-66-3 | Chloroform | 10 10,000
542-88-1 | Chloromethyl Ether h 10 100
107-30-2 | Chioromethyl Mathyl Ether c 10 100
3691-35-8 | Chlorophacinone 100 100/10,000
1882474 | Chioroxuron 500 500/10,000
21823~23-8 | ChIOMNIOPROS ......coreviciiesiiecscien e iisssins s mmsmmseensaiasis h 500 500
10025-73-7 | Chromic Chlofde ..........ccvsimrivenns 1 1/10,000
62207~76-5 | Cobait, ((2,2'-(1,2-Ethanediylbls (Nitrilomethylidyne}} Bis(6- 100 100/10,000
Fluorophenotato)i(2-}-N,N",0,C")-.
10210-68-1 | Cobalt Carbonyl v | B 10 10/10,000
Colchicine h 10 10/10,000
§6-72—4 | Coumaphos 10 100/10,000
5836-28-3 | Courr Iyl 500 500/10,000
95-48-7 | Cresal, o~ 100 1,000/10,000
BA0BGT | CHMHIING oy aaiivsvis sovsonpossinsiois o ovss o bmm s s s s e v iod i i 100 100410,000
4170-30-3 | Crotonaldehyde 100 1,000
123-73-9 | Crotonaldehyde, {E}- 100 1,000
506-68-3 | Cyanogen Bromide | 1.000 500/10,000
506-78-5 | Cyanogen lodide ............. 1,000 1,000/10,000
2636-26-2 | Cyanophos 1,000 1,000
§75-14-8 | Cyanuric Fluoride 100 100
66-81-9 | Cycloheximide ......... 100 100/10,000
108-91-8 | CyCIOREXYIBMIAR 1eiiviverereiniesie st ieses st s erre e e renne | 10,000 10,000
17702-41-9 | Decaborane(14) | 500 500/10,000
6065-48-3 | Demeton 500 500
915-86-8 | Demeton-S-Methy| 500 500
10311-84-9 | Dialifor ............ 100 100/10,000
19287-45-7 | Diborane 100 100
111—44—4 | Dichloroathyl sther 10 10,000
148-74-6 | Dichloromethyl PREnNYISIANS ... ..o isient s 1,000 1,000
BT g | DIV oy mecrons s sy e S SO S iy 10 1.000
141-66~2 | DICrotOphos uovcicieiemrisisirssmiesinsisnins 100 100
1484-53-5 | Diepoxybutane 10 500
814-48-3 | Diethyl Chlorophosphate ..., h 500 500
71-63-6 | Digitoxin c 100 100/10,000
2238-07-5 | Diglycidy! Ether — | 1,000 1,000
20830-75-5 | Digoxin h | 10 10410,000
115-26-4 | Dimefox ... | 500 500
60-51-5 | Dimethoate i I 10 500/10,000
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Reportable | Thrashold plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Notes quaml;y' ning quantity
{pounds) {pounds)
2524-03-0 | Dimethyl Phospharochloridothicats 500 500
77-78-1 | Dimethy| suffate .......... 100 500
75-78-5 | Dimethyldichlorosilane h 500 500
57-14-7 | Dimethylhydrazine 10 1,000
99-98-9 | Dimethyl-p-Phenylenediaming 10 10/10,000
644-64—4 | Dimetilan 1 500/10,000
534521 | Dinitrocresol 10 10/10,000
88-85-7 | Dinoseb ..... 1,000 100410,000
1420-07-1 | Dinctero 500 500/10,000
TB=B4=2 ( CHORAAIDI 1 1uvssesssmssnsnersavassassossmnisniue snsss rasssssmsssmsensssssssanis 500 500
B82-66-6 | Diphacincna 10 1010,000
152-16-2 | Diphosphoramide, Octamethyl- ........... 100 100
208044 | Disulfeton 1 500
514-73-8 | Dithiazanina lodide 500 500/10,000
541-53-7 | Dithiobiurat 100 100/10,000
316-42-7 | Emeting, Dihydrochloride h 1 1/10,000
115-29=7 | ENAOSUIEN ..covvicviriiniieirereeresverserssnssssensons 1 10/10,000
2778-04-3 | Endothion 500 500/10,000
72-20-8 | Endrin 1 500/10,000
106-89-8 | Epichlorchydrin 1 100 1,000
2104-64-5 | EPN 100 100/10,000
50-14-6 | Ergocalcifercl c 1,000 1,000/10,000
379-79-3 | Ergotamine Tartrate ... 500 500/10,000
1622-32-8 | Ethanesulfonyl Chloride, 2-Chicro- 500 500
10140-87-1 | Ethanol, 1,2-Dichloro-, Acetate 1,000 1,000
563-12-2 | Ethion 10 1,000
13194484 | Ethoprophos 1,000 1,000
538-07-8 | Ethylbis(2-ChloroethylJAmine h 500 500
371-62-0 | Ethylene Fluorohydrn ...... ¢, h 10 10
75-21-8 | Ethylens Oxide I 10 1.000
107-15-3 | Ethylenediamine 5,000 10,000
151-56-4 | Ethyleneimine 1 500
542-90-5 | Ethylthiocyanate 10,000 10,000
22224-02-6 | Fenamiphos 10 10/10,000
TAG=B0=2 | FONSUMHION L.uciimiinsmeaiinniidiieiossierissisivan s bosssbe vereaisnssioinss h 500 500
AT =E022 1 ERIBIE. cwsssmsnsne ponrits s i s s A BN L i 100 100/10,000
7782-41—4 | Fluorine ] 10 500
640-19-7 | Fluoroacetamide ] 100 100/10,000
144480 | FI ic Acid 10 10/10,000
3508-06-8 | Fluorcacetyl Chloride c 10 10
51218 | FIUOIGUIACH ....vcivieicisiemisiesesiiesesiestsatinss a1 trmsseassnssmsasssssmssssesassassassnnsasen | 500 £0010,000
944-22-9 | Fonofos ........... 500 500
SO0 | FOPTTITIRIINOR. 1. oo coinsiiissosssss omssinsios s8R b oo s W 4 | 100 500
107-16—4 | Formaldehyde Cyanchydrin h 1,000 1,000
23422-53-9 | Formetanate Hydrochloride (=) 100 500/10,000
2540-82-1 | Farmothion 100 100
23422-53-9 | Formetanate Hydrochlaride (&) 100 500/ 0,000
21548-32-3 | Fosthi 1 500 500
3878-19~1 | Fuberidazole 100 100/10,000
110-00-8 | Furan 100 500
13460-90-3 | Gallium Trichloride 500 500/10,000
77=47—4 | Hexachlorocyclopantadiene h 10 100
4835-11—4 | Hexamethylenadiamina, N,N"-Dibutyl- 500 500
302-01-2 | Hydrazine 1 1,000
74-90-8 | Hydrocyanic Acid 10 100
7647-01-C | Hydrogen Chloride {gas only) ...ovivivenenenimnsisnens | 5,000 500
7664-38-3 | Hydrogen Fluoride ... 100 100
7722841 | Hydrogen Paroxide {Conc > 52%) | 1,000 1,000
7783075 | Hydrogen Salenide ......cccocoimmieimiiennins 10 10
7783-06—4 | Hydrogen Sulfide | 100 500
128-31=9 | Hydroquinone ... ! 100 500/10,000
13463-40-€ | Iron, Pentacarbonyl ......... . 100 100
297-78-9 | Isobenzan 100 100/10,000
78-82-0 | Isobutyronitrile PO, | 1,000 1,000
102-36-3 | Isocyanic Acid, 3,4-Dichlorophenyl Ester 500 500/10,000
485-73-6 | Isodrin 1 10010,000
55914 | Isofluorphate c 100 100
4008-71-9 | |scphorone Dilsocyanate 500 500
108-23-6 | |sopropyl Chloroformate 1,000 1,000
119-38-0 | |sopropylmethyl-pyrazalyl Dimethylcarbamats ...........ccooeiiervsnemienaons 100 500
7B-97-7 | Lactonitrile 1,000 1.000
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CAS No. Chemical name Netes quantiéy' ning quantity
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21608-90-5 | Leptophos 500 500/10,000
541-25-3 | Lewisite ...... ¢ h 10 10
58-89-2 | Lindana 1 1,000/ 0,000
7580-67-8 | Lithium Hydride b 100 100
109-77-3 | Malononitrile 1,000 500/10,000
12108-13-3 | Manganese, Tricarbonyl Methylcyclopentadienyl ....... wiv |- 100 100
51=75-2 | Mechlerethamine c 10 10
850-10-7 | Mephasfolan 500 500
1600-27-7 | Mercuric Acetate ... | 500 500/10,000
7487-84-7 | Mercuric Chloride 500 500M10,000
21808-53-2 | Mercuric Oxide 500 500/10,000
10476-95-6 | Methacrolein Diacetate 1,000 1,000
780-83-0 | Methacrylic Anhydride 500 500
126-98-7 | Methacrylonitrile h 1,000 500
920-46-7 | Methacryloyl Chloride 100 100
30674-80-7 | Methacryloyloxyethy| |socyanate h 100 100
10265-92-6 | Methamidophos 100 100/10,000
558-25-8 | Methanesuifonyl Fluoride 1,000 1,000
950-37-8 | Methidathion ...... 500 500/10,000
2032-65-7 | Methiocarb 10 500/10,000
168752-77-5 | Methomyl h 100 500/10,000
151-38-2 | Methoxyethylmercuric Acetate 500 500/10,000
B80-63-7 | Methyl 2-Chloroacrylate 500 500
74-83-8 | Methyl Bromide | 1,000 1.000
79-22-1 | Methy! Chlorcformate h 1,000 500
80-34—4 | Methyl Hydrazine 10 500
624-83-9 | Methyl Isocyanate : 10 500
556-61-6 | Methyl Isothi t b 500 500
74-93-1 | Methyl Mercaptan | 100 500
3735-23-7 | Methyl Phenkapton 500 500
8768-97-1 | Methyl Phosphonic Dichloride b 100 100
556-84-0 | Methy! Thiocyanate 10,000 10,000
78-04-4 | Methy! Vinyl Ketone 10 10
502-38-6 | Methylmercuric Dicyanamide 500 500/10,000
75-79-6 | Methyltrichlorosilane h 500 500
1129-41-5 | Metolcarb 1,000 100/10,000
7786-34-7 | Mevinphos 10 500
35184 | M 11 BTG SRR A e R s S e 1.000 500/10,000
50-07-7 | Mitomycin C 2 10 500/10,000
6823-22-4 | Monocrotophos 10 10/10,000
2783-86—4 | Muscimel 1,000 500/10,000
505-60-2 | Mustard Gas h 500 500
13463-39-3 | Nickel Cabonyi ....... 10 1
54-11-5 | Nicotine c 100 100
65-30-5 | Nicotine Suifate 100 100/10,000
7697-37-2 | Nitric Acid 1,000 1.000
10102—43-8 | Nitric Oxide c 10 100
98-95-3 | Nitrabenzene ....... 1 1,000 10,000
1122-60-7 | Nitracyclohexane 500 500
10102-44~0 | Nitrogen Dioxide 10 100
62-75-8 | Nitrosodimethylamine h 10 1,000
G424 | NOFDONTIUS .ovvvovrvreivieii it ress e s e sen e s 100 100/10,000
0 | Organomodium Complex {(PMN-82-147) .. 10 10/10,000
630604 | Ouabain [ 100 100/10,000
23135-22-0 | Oxamyl 100 100/10,000
7B-71-7 | Oxetane, 3,3-Bis(Chloromethyl)- 500 500
24987-07-6 | Oxydisuifoton h 500 500
10028-15-8 | OZONB ..ovvreriennens 100 ¢ 100
1910-42-5 | Paraquat Dichloride 10 10/10,000
2074-50-2 | Paraquat Methosutate ........ccceiiriieineeenenn, ) 10 10410,000
56-38-2 | Parathion | g 10 100
286000 | PArathion-MBthYl ..o s e sesssoseeseses [+ 100 100/10,000
12002-03-8 | Paris Green 1 500/10,000
19624~22-7 | Pentaborane 500 500
2570-26-5 | Pentadecylamine 100 100/10,000
79-21-0 | Peracstic Acid 500 500
594-42-3 | Perchloromethylmercaptan 100 500
108-85-2 | Phanol 1,000 500/10,000
4416-66~0 | Phenol, 2,2'-Thiobis(4-Chloro-6-Mathyl)- 100 100/10,000
64-00-6 | Phenc!, 3-(1-Msthylethyl}-, Methylcarbamate ..................eerverernn. 10§ 500/10,000
58-36-6 | Phenoxarsine, 10,10-Oxydi- 500 | 500/10,000
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Reportable | Threshald plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Notes quanti;r‘v' ning quantity
{pounds) (pounds}
896-26-5 | Phenyl Dichloroarsine h 1 500
58-88—1 | Phenylhydrazine Hydrochioride 1,000 1,000/10,000
62-38—4 | Phenylmarcury Acetate ... 100 500/10,000
2087150 | Phenylsilatrana h 100 100/10,000
103-85-5 | Phenylthiourea 100 100/10,000
298-02-2 | Phorate 10 10
4104-14-7 | Ph im 100 100/10,000
947-02-4 | Phosfolan 100 100/10,000
75-44-5 | Phosgena ! 10 10
13171-21-6 | Phosphamidon 100 100
7803-51-2 | Phosphine 100 500
2703-13-1 | Phosphonothicic  Acid, Methyl-, O-Ethyl O-(4-{Methyithic) Phenyl) 500 500
Ester.
50782-65-8 | Phosphonothiolc  Acid, Methyl-, S-(2-(Bis(1 Mathylethyl)Amino)Ethyl) 100 100
O-Ethyl Ester.
2685-3C-7 | Phosphonothioic Acid, Methyl-, O-(4-Nitrophenyl) O-Pheny| Ester ....... 500 500
3254-63-5 | Phosphoric Acid, Dimethyl 4-{Methylthio}Phenyl Ester ............. 500 500
2587-90-8 | Phosphorothicic Acid, 0,0-Dimethyl-S-(2-Methylithio) Ethyl Ester g 500 500
7723-14-0 | Phosphorus b, h 1 100
10025-87-3 | Phosphorus Oxychloride 1,000 500
10026-13-8 | Phosphorus Pentachloride b 500 500
7719-12-2 | Phosphorus Trichloride ......... 1,000 1,000
57-47-6 | Physostigmine 100 100/10,000
57-64—7 | Physostigmine, Salicylate (1:1) 100 100/10,000
124-87-8 | Picrotoxin 500 §00/10,000
V0B [ PIROHOING. - ii55.iessonimssnensisnsinsisanspiinossssssssns s e sV S S Vot st b s 1,000 1,000
23505-41-1 | Pirimifos-Ethyl 1,000 1,000
10124-50-2 | Potassium Arsenite 1 500/10,000
151-50-8 | Potassium Cyanide b 10 100
506-81-6 | Potassium Silver Cyanide .. b 1 500
2631-37-0 | Promecarb 0] 1,000 500/10,000
106-86-7 | Propargyl Bromide 10 10
57-57-8 | Propiclactane, Beta- 10 500
107-12-0 | Proplonitrile 10 500
542-76-7 | Propionitrile, 3-Chioro- 1,000 1,000
70-69-9 | Propiophenane, 4-Amino- g 100 100/10,000
109-61-5 | Propyl ChIOrSIOMELE ..evvvvereiiieiceiesiesiescisimsmss e ssesenins 500 500
75-56-0 | Propylane OXIA8 ......coieimeiemrisieieis s tesserenesmseseserans 1 100 10,000
75558 | Propylaneiming .........ovieeeeiesrseieineessie st iereresemsssssiesesssens 1 10,000
2275-18-5 | Prothoate 100 100/10,000
SRR LI oauimscruievisssio i S B B c 5,000 1,000/10,000
140-76-1 | Pyridine, 2-Mathyi-5-Vinyl- 500 500
504-24-5 | Pyridine, 4-Amino- h 1,000 500/10,000
1124-33-0 | Pyridine, 4-Nitro-|-Oxide .... 500 500/10,000
53558-25-1 | Pyominil .... h 100 100/10,000
14167-18-1 | Salcomine 500 500/10,000
107—44-8 | Sarin h 10 10
7783-00-8 | Selenious Acid ............... 10 1,000/10,000
7791-23-3 | Seleniurn Oxychloride 500 500
563-41-7 | Semicarbazide Hydrochloride .......c.occcovvena 1,000 1,000/10,000
3037-72-7 | Silana, {4-Amincbutyl)Diethoxymathyl- 1,000 1,000
7631-80-2 | Sodium Arsenate 1 1,000/10,000
7784-46-5 | Sodium Arsenite 1 500/10,000
2662B-22-8 | Sodium Azide (Na(N.)) b 1,000 500
124-65-2 | Sodium Cacodylate 100 100/10,000
143-33-9 | Sodium Cyanide (Na{CN}) b 10 100
62~74-8 | SodIUM FIUOIOACEIAE .......iviviveriresirnssnsssssnsvessse st essessessnt esson mesenene s enes 10 10/10,000
13410-01-0 | Sodium Selenat 100 100/10,000
10102-18-8 | Sodium Sel h 100 100/10,000
10102-20-2 | Sodium Tellumte .......c.cccoieeinimnimninssnsians 500 500/10,000
200-95-8 | Stannane, Acetoxytriphenyl- g 500 500/10,000
57-24-9 | Strychnine ... ¢ 10 100/10,000
60-41-3 | Strychnine Sulfate ..... A e chad oo A b e 10 100/10,000
3688-24-5 | Suifotep 100 500
3569-57-1 | Sulfoxide, 3-Chloropropy! Octyl 500 500
446095 | SUTUF DIOXIE 11vvvvesucrnsimnsns e sessiassiettonserssisesnss e ssessaass 1 500 500
7783-60-0 | Sulfur Tetraflucride 100 | 100
7446-11-9 | Sulfur Trioxide ... b 100 100
7664-093-9 | Sulfuric Acid ...... 1,000 1,000
77-81-6 | Tabun .. ch i0 11
7783804 | Tellurium Hexafluoride .......... k 1001 100
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T | T PP it e s e s e tamssn s ot s st e R e 10 100
13071-79-8 | Terbufos h 100 100
78-00~2 | Tetraethylead & 10 100
587-64-8 | Tetrasthyitin [ 100 100
T5~T4-1 | Tet hyllead c 1 100 100
509-14-8 | Tetranitromethane 10 500
10031-58-1 | Thallium Sulfate h 100 100/10,000
6533-73-8 | Thallous CABONALE ..o e s . h 100 100/10,000
7791-12-0 | Thallous Chloride . ¢ h 100 100/10,000
2757188 | THAIOUS MAIONAE -....u.rvvecieeiivicsiaosioeessseesseseesseesesses st sseessossesss s ¢ h 100 100/10,000
7446-18-6 | Thallous Sulfate 100 100/10,000
2231-57—4 | Thiocarbazid 1,000 1,000/10,000
39186-18—4 | Thiofanox 100 100/10,000
207-97-2 | Thionazin 100 500
108-88-5 | Thiophenol 100 500
78-19-6 | Thiosemicarbazide 100 100/10,000
5344-82-1 | Thiourea, (2-Chicrophenyl)- 100 100/10,000
614788 | Thiourea, (2-Methylphenyl)- 500 500/10,000
7550—45-0 | Tianium Tetrachioride 1,000 100
584-84-9 | Toluene 2,4-Dilsocyanate 100 500
91-08-7 | Toluena 2,6-Diisocyanate . 100 100
110-57-6 | Trans-1,4-Dichlorobutene 500 500
1031-47-6 | Triamiphos 500 500/10,000
2017478 | THAZOIOB oot ses s 500 500
T6-02-8 | Trichlc yi Chloride 500 500
115-21-9 | Trichloroethylsilane h 500 500
327-98-0 | Trichloronate k 500 500
98-13-5 | Trichlorophenylsilane .. h 500 500
1558-25—4 | Trichloro{Chloromethyl}Silane 100 100
27137-85-5 | Trichloro{Dichlorophenyl) Silane 500 500
998-30-1 | Triethoxyslane 500 500
75=77-4 | Tramethylchlorosilane 1,000 1,000
824-11-3 | Trimethylalpropane Phosphite h 100 100/10,000
1066-45-1 | Trimethyltin Chloride 500 500/10,000
639-58-7 | Triphenyltin Chloride 500 500/10,000
S55-77-1 | Tris(2-Chlorosthyl JAMING «......ov.oevveeeieseece s h 100 100
2001-85-8 | VAIINOMYCIN coooocviviiesionsieisinmmiesississioosmrosseiassassssios s seresseressssasessessiononsatss c 1,000 1,000/10,000
1314-62-1 | Vanadium Pentoxide 1,000 100/10,000
108-05-4 | Vinyl Acetate Monomer 1 5,000 1,000
BT T | WU o aimccpmmonmnssai ot e S S S it 100 500/10,000
126-06-6 | Warfarin Sodium h 100 100/10,000
28347-13-9 | Xylylene Dichlcride ... £ R 100 100/10,000
58270-08-9 | Zinc, Dichlaro(4 4-Cimethyl-5{{{{Methylamino)}Carbonyl) 100 100/10,000
Ouxy)imingjPentanenitrile)-, (T-4)-.
1314-84-7 | Zinc Phosphide b 100 500

* Only the statutory or final RQ is shown. For more information, see 40 CFR table 302.4.

NOTES:

a This chemical does not meet acute toxicity criteria. Its TPQ is set at 10,000 pounds.
b This material is a reactive solid. The TPQ does not default to 10,000 pounds for non-powder, non-mokten, nonsolution form.
¢ The calculated TPQ changed after techrical review as described in the technical support document.

d Indicates that the RQ is subject to change when

pleted,

& Statutory reportable quantity for purposes of notification under SARA sect 304(a)(2).

f [Reserved)

g New chemicals added that were not part of the criginal list of 402 substances,

the assessment of potential carcinogenicity andior other toxicity is com-

h Revised TPQ based on new or re-evaluated toxicity data.

| TPQ Is revised to its calculated value and does not change due to technical review as in proposed rule,

k The TPQ was revised after proposal due to calculation error,

| Chemicals on the original list that do not meet toxicity criteria but because of their high production volume and recegnized
toxicity are considered chemicals of concem ('Other chemicals™).

(61 FR 20479, May 7, 1996, as amended at 68 FR 52084, Sept. 8, 2002; 69 FR 68815, Nov. 26, 2004;
71 FR 47120, Aug. 16, 2006; 71 FR 53334, Sept. 11, 2006]
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Environmental Protection Agency Pi. 355, App. B

APPENDIX B TO PART 355—THE LIST OF EXTREMELY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES AND
THEIR THRESHOLD PLANNING QUANTITIES
[CAS Number Order]

Reportable | Threshold plan-
CAS Mo, Chemical name MNotes uantity * ning quantity
(pounds) {pounds)

0 | Crganothodium Complex (PMN—82-147) 10 10/10,000
50000 | Formaldehyde ....... 1 100 500
50-07-7 | Mitomycin C | 10 500/10,000
50-14-6 | Ergocalciferol .|e 1,000 1,000/10,000
51-21-8 | Fluorouracil 500 500/10,000
51-75-2 | Mechlorethaminec ........... c 10 10
51-83-2 | Carbachol Chloride 500 500/10,000
54-11-5 | Nicctine c 100 100
54-62-8 | Amincpterin 500 500/10,000
§5-291—4 | Isoflucrphate ...... ¢ 100 100
56-25-7 | Cantharidin ........... 100 100/10,000
56-38-2 | Parathion ¢ 10 100
56-72—4 | Coumaphos 10 100/10,000
57-14-7 | Dimathylhydrazine : [ 10 1,000
57-24-9 | Strychnine e 10 100/10,000
57476 | Physostig 100 100/10,000
57-57-8 | Propiclactone, Beta- 10 500
57-64-7 | Physostigmine, Salicylate {1:1} 100 100/10,000
§7-74-9 | Chlordane 1 1,000
58-36—6 | Phenoxarsine, 10,10 -Crydi- 500 500/10,000
58-89-3 | Lindane 1 1,000/10,000
59-88-1 | Phenylhydrazine Hydrochloride .... 1,000 1,000 0,000
60-34—4 | Methyl Hydrazine 10 500
60-41-3 | Strychnine sulfate ¢ 100/10,000
60-51-5 | Dimethoats 10 500/10,000
62384 | PhenyiMercury ACEIAE ........ccuirmmivmieriuenneiissimssssiosmtnnsosssssesssaseassones 100 500/10,000
62-53-3 | Aniline N 5,000 1,000
62-73-7 | Dichlorvos S 10 1,000
62-74-8 | Sodium Fluoroacetate ... 10 10/10,000
62-75-2 | Nitrosodimethylamine h 10 1,000
84-00-6 | Phenal, 3-{1-Meth s 10 500/10,000
84-86-8 | Colchicine h 10 10/10,000
85-30-5 | Nicatine sulfate 100 100/10,000
€66-81-9 | Cycloheximide 100 100/10,000
67—66-3 | Chleroform % | 10 10,000
70-89-0 | Propiophencne, 4-AMiN0- ..o isesssssssessssesssessestissessssiees g 100 100/10,000
71-63-6 | Digitoxin .......... e 100 100/10,000
72-20-8 | Endrin ..., 1 500/10,000
74-83-0 | Mathyl Bromide . I 1,000 1.000
74-90-8 | Hydrocyanic Acid 10 100
74-93-1 | Methyl Marcaptan | 100 500
75-16-0 | Carbon Disulfide | 100 10,000
75-21-8 | Ethylane Oxide | 10 1,000
75—44-5 | Phosgene | 10 10
75-55-8 | Propylengimine 1 10,000
75-56-9 | Propylene Oxide ......cc.covvvrenrinn, | 100 10,000
75=74-1 | Tetran llead el | 100 100
75774 | Trimethylchlorosilane i 1,000 1,000
75-78-5 | Dimsthyldichlorosilane sosr | ¥ 500 500
75-79-6 | Methyltrichlorosilane h 500 500
75-86-5 | Acetone Cyanchydrin 10 1,000
768-02-8 | Trichloroacetyl Chloride 500 500
77-47—-4 | Hexachlorocyclopentadiene h 10 100
77-78-1 | Dimethyl Sulfate 100 500
77-81-6 | Tabun ¢ h 10 10
78-00-2 | Tetrasthyllead c 10 100
78-34-2 | Dioxathion .......... 500 500
78-53-5 | Amiton . | 500 500
78-71-7 | Oxetans, 3,3-Bis{ChIoromethyll ..o eesseeeessis ; 500 500
78-82-0 | Isobutyronitrile h 1,000 1,000
78-94-4 | Methyl Vinyl Ketone 10 10
78-87-7 | Lactonitrile 1,000 1,000
79061 | Acrylamide 5,000 1,000/10,000
78-11-8 | Chloroacetic Acid 100 100/10,000
79-16-5 | Thic icarbazide 100 10010,000
79-21-0 | Peracetic Acid 500 500
79-22-1 | Methyl Chlorcformate ....... .| h 1.000 500
80-63-7 | Methyl 2-ChIOrOCIYIAME .......coiicicireiiirnssniseniesiesisss et 500 500




List of Extremely Hazardous Substances and Thier Threshold Planning Quantities

Pt. 355, App. B 40 CFR Ch. | (7-1-07 Edition)
[CAS Number Order]
| Reportable | Thrashold plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Notes | quantity” ning quantity
| {pounds) (pounds)
81-81=2 | Wartarin 100 500/10,000
82-66-6 | Diphacincne 10 10/10,000
86-50-0 | Azinphos-Mathy| 1 10/10,000
86-88—4 | ANTU 100 500/10,000
88-05-1 | Aniline, 2,4 6-Trimathyl- 500 500
BB—85-7 | Dinoseb 1,000 100/10,000
91-08-7 | Toluene 2,6-Dilsocyanate 100 100
oo T eI R e e SR 100 1,0001¢,000
98-05-5 | Benzenearsonic Acid 10 10/10,000
98-07-7 | B NIOMIEE ©vieiiaiaiieis et 10 100
98—13-5 | Trichlorophenylsilane sorn B 500 500
98-16-8 | Benzenamina, 3-(Trifluorormethyl)- 500 500
98-87-3 | Benzal Chloride 5,000 500
96-85—3 | Nitrobenzene I 1,000 10,000
98-98-9 | Dimethyl-p-Phenyl fiaming 10 1010,000
100-14-1 | Benzena, 1-(Chloramethiyl)-4-Nitro- 500 500/10,000
100-44-7 | Benzy| Chloride 100 500
102-36-3 | |socyanic Acid, 3,4-Dichlorophenyl Ester 500 500/10,000
103-85-5 | Phenylthiourea 100 100/10,000
106-89-8 | Epichlorohydrin 100 1,000
106-96-7 | Propargyl Bromide 10 10
107-02-8 | Acrolein 1 500
107-07-3 | Chloroethanal 500 500
107-11-8 | Allylamina 500 500
107-12-0 | Proplonitri 10 500
b s e Lyl BT L R o 1 100 10,000
107-15-3 | Ethylenediamine 5,000 10,000
107-16—4 | Formaldehyde Cyanohydrin h 1,000 1,000
107-18-6 | Allyl Alcchol 100 1,000
107-30-2 | Chioromethyl Methy| Ether c 10 100
107—44-8 | Sarin h 10 10
107453 | TEFP 10 100
108~05-4 | Vinyl Acetate Monomer | 5,000 1,000
108-23-6 | Iscpropyl Chiorofommate ..o, 1,000 1,000
108-91-8 | Cyclohexylamine | 10,000 10,000
106-985-2 | Phenol | 1,000 500/10,000
108-98-5 | Thiophenal G 100 500
108-61-5 | Propyl Chloroformate 500 500
109-77-3 | Malononitrile 1,000 500/10,000
110-00-9 | Furan 100 500
110-57-6 | Trans-1 4-Dichlorobutens 500 500
110-89-4 | Piperidine 1,000 1,000
111444 | Dichlorosthy! Ether 10 10,000
111-88-3 | Adiponitrile | 1,000 1,000
115-21-8 | Trichloroethylsilans h 500 500
TIRB L DUMRVIION, oo haississs s e R b L o e Brh 500 500
115-28-7 | Endosulfan 1 10/10,000
115-80=2 | FONSUROLhION ©..ovvvviiesiiisiecieectinn s e sessi s eties s s h 500 500
116-06-3 | Aldicarb ] 1 10010,000
118-38-0 | |sopropylmethyl-pyrazoly| Dimethyloart 100 500
123-31-9 | Hydroquinona . i 100 500/10,000
123-73-9 | Crotonaldehyds, (E)- | 100 1,000
124-65-2 | Sodium Cacodylate 100 100/10,000
124-87-8 | Pi in 500 500/10,000
126~88-7 | Methacrylonitrile ........ | h 1,000 500
A20-00=0 L PYIONG i o s s s s ka0 46ht i febas et st ] 5,000 1,000/10,000
126-06-6 | Wartarin Sodium .......c.covivieieimiminennn h 100 100/10,000
140-29-4 | Benzyl Cyanide h 500 500
140-76-1 | Pyriding, 2-Methyl-5-Vinyl= ....coiciiiicoiieniiimsiniimnersssmssssssesseiessessssans 500 500
141-66-2 | Dicrotophos . 100 100
143-33-9 | Scdium Cyanide (Na(CN)) ......... b 0 100
144-49-0 | Fluc ic Acid 10 10/10,000
148-74-6 | Dichloromethylphenyisilane 1,000 1,000
151-38-2 | Methoxyethylmercuric Acetate 500 500/10,000
151=508 | POIASSIUM CYRIAIIE ..o.coviciaivive s iessssissiieies ieeessiena s seseesse b esssesesns sess b 10 100
151-56—4 | Ethylenaimine 1 500
152-16-9 | Diphosphoramide, Cctametiiyl- 100 100
297-78-9 | |sobenzan ... 100 100/10,000
297-97-2 | Thionazin 100 500
208-00-0 | Parathion-Mathy| .. e [ 100 100/10,000
PRI L TP PEITRIE e conpans s o on 0 e s 5 e S 10 10
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Environmental Protection Agency Pt. 355, App. B
[CAS Number Order]
Reportable | Threshald plan-
CAS No. Chamical name Notes quantrg' ning guartity
| (pounds} (pounds}
288-04—4 | Disulfoton 1 500
300-62-8 | Amphetamine 1.000 1,000
302-01-2 | Hydrazine 1 1,000
B08=00=2 [ AIIN . cecviiviuisannasiosinssessimissivess avs esvonsossinsead 1 500/10,000
315-18—4 | Mexacarbate 1,000 500/10,000
316—42-7 | Emetine, Dihydrochloride h 1 110,000
327-98-0 | Trichloronate ...... k 500 500
353-42-4 | Boron Trifluoride Cornpound With Mathyl Ether (1:1) woceovoievcrocinsinninn, 1,000 1,000
3508-06-8 | Fluoroacety! Chloride c 10 10
371-62-0 | Ethylene Fluorohydrin ¢ h 10 10
379-79-3 | Ergotarine Tartrate 500 500/10,000
465-73-6 | Isodrin 1 100/10,000
470-90-6 | Chiorfenvinfes 500 500
502-39-6 | Methylmercuric Dicyanamide 500 500/10,000
504-24-5 | Pyridine, 4-Amino- h 1,000 500/10,000
505-60-2 | Mustard Gas h 500 500
506-61-6 | Patassium Silver Cyanide b 1 500
506-68-3 | Cyanogen Bromide | 1,000 500/10,000
508-78-5 | Cyanogen ladide 1,000 1,00010,000
509-14-8 | Tetranitromethane .....ccvmene e 10 500
514-73-8 | Dithiazanine lodide ..... 500 500/10,000
534-07-6 | Bis{Chl thyl} Ketone 10 10/1¢,000
534-52-1 | Dint 10 10/10,000
535-89-7 | Crimidine 100 100/10,000
538-07-8 | Ethylbis(2-Chloroethyl)Amine h 500 500
5471253 | LOWISHE 1ouviiieiisinainniisisisibsemninensinsne i messsssnssseassssest i ostoatssssssmssesessnssassasssssmns ¢ h 10 10
§41-53-7 | Dithiobiuret 100 100/10,000
542-76-7 | Propionitrile, 3-Chloro- 1,000 1,000
542-88-1 | Chloromaethy| Ether h 10 100
542-80-5 | Ethylthiocyanate 10,000 10,000
556-77-1 | Tris(2-Chloroethyl)Amine h 100 100
556-61-6 | Methyl Isothic t b 500 500
556-64-9 | Methyl Thiocyanate 10,000 10,000
558-25-8 | Methanesulfonyl Fluoride - 1,000 1,000
583-12-2 | Ethion e A AT o s 3 10 1.000
563-41-7 | Semicarbazide Hydrochloride 1,000 1,000/10,000
584-84-0 | Toluene 2,4-Diisocyanate 100 500
594-42-3 | Perchloromethylmercaptan 100 500
507-64-8 | Tetraethyltin (. 100 100
614-78-8 | Thiourea, {2-Methylphenyl}- 500 500/10,000
624-83-8 | Methy| Isocyanate 10 500
627-11-2 | Chloroethyl Chloroformate 1,000 1,000
630-60—4 | Ouabain c 100 100/10,000
639-58-7 | Triphenyltin Chilcride 500 500/10,000
840-19-7 | Fluort ide j 100 100/10,000
644-64—4 | Dimetil 1 500/10,000
675-14-8 | Cyanurc Fluorde ........ 100 100
676~57-1 | Mathyl Phosphonic Dichloride b 100 100
686-28-6 | Phenyl Dichloroarsing ..o h 1 500
760-93-0 | Methacrylic Anhydride .....civiieienienn, : 500 500
786-18-6 | Carbophenothion 500 500
814-45-3 | Diethyl Chlorophosphate h 500 500
814-63-6 | Acrylyl Chloride h 100 100
B24-11-3 | Trimathylolpropane Phosphite h 100 100/10,000
800-95-8 | Stannane, Acatoxytriphenyl- g 500 500/10,000
919-86-8 | Demeton-S-Meathyl 500 500
920-46~-7 | Methacryloyl Chioride 100 100
944-20-g | Fonofos 500 500
947-02-4 | Phosfolan 100 100/10,000
950-10-7 | Mephosfolan 500 500
950-37-8 | Methidathion .. 500 500/10,000
991-42-4 | Norbormide ... 100 100/10,000
998-30-1 | Triethoxysilane 500 500
895-81-5 | Chlormequat Chioride S h 100 100/10,000
1031-47-6 | Triamiphos . 500 500/10,000
1066-45-1 | Trimethyltin Chioride .......... 500 500/10,000
1122-60-7 | Nitrocyclohexane 500 0
1124-33-0 | Pyridine, 4-Nitro-,1-Oxide 500 500/10,000
1129-41-5 | Matolcarb | 1,000 100/10,000
1303-28-2 | Arsenic Pentoxide 1 100/10,000
1306-18-0 | Cadmium Oxide 100 100/10,000

11



List of Extremely Hazardous Substances and Thier Threshold Planning Quantities

Pt. 355, App. B 40 CFR Ch. | (7-1-07 Edition)
[CAS Number Order]
Reportable | Threshold plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Notes uantity * ning quartity
pounds) {pounds}

1314-62-1 | Vanadium Pantoxide | 1,000 100410,000
1314-84~7 | Zinc Phosphide b 100 500
1327-53-3 | Arsencus Oxide ......... h | 1 10010,000
1397-94-0 | Antimycin A c 1,000 1,000/14,000
1420-07-1 | Dinoterb 500 500/10,000
1464-53-5 | Diepoxybutane 10
1558-25-4 | Trichloro(Chlaromethyl)Silane 100 100
1563-66~2 | Carbofuran 10 10/10,000
1600-27-7 | Mercuric Acetate 500 500/10,000
1622-32-8 | Ethanesulfonyl Chloride, 2-Chioro- 500 500
1752-30-3 | Acetone Thiosemicarbazide 1,000 1,000/10,000
1910-42-5 | Paraquat Dichloride 10 10/10,000
1982474 | Chiloroxuron 500 500/10,000
2001-95-8 | Valinomycin c 1.000 1,000/10,000
2032867 [ MBNIOBRID «..i.uisuissins ssivrniivissiin vnsias st osiasasoms i soise Savinssses st e rosoma ot sas oron 10 500/10,000
2074-50-2 | Paraquat Methosulfate 10 1010,000
2087-19-0 | Phenylsi w|h 100 100/10,000
2104-64-5 | EPN 100 100/10,000
2223-93-0 | Cadmium Stearate ¢ 1,000 1,000/10,000
2231-57-4 | Thiocarbazide 1,000 1,000/10,000
2238-07-5 | Diglycidy! Ether 1,000 1,000
2276-18-5 | Prothoate 100 100/1 0,000
2497-07-6 | Oxydisulfoton h 500 500
2524-03-0 | Dimethyl Phosphorochlordothioate 500 500
2540-82-1 | Formothion 100 100
2570-26-5 | Pentadecylamine 100 100/10,000
2587-90-8 | Phospharothicic Acid, ©,0-Dimethyl-S-(2-Methylthio) Ethyl Ester ........ | ¢, g | 500 500
2631-37-0 | Promecart {8} 1,000 500/10,000
2636-26-2 | Cyanophos 1,000 1,000
2B42=T1=0 || AFIAPNOSIEIVE o iy o stonsiie it s e b e o R e 100 100/10,000
2865-30-7 | Phosphanothicic Acid, Methyl-, O-{4-Nitrophenyl) O-Phenyl Ester ...... 500 500
2703-13-1 | Phosphanothioic Acid, Methyl-, O-Ethyl O-{4-(Methylthic}Phenyl) Ester 500 500
2757-18-8 | Thallous Malonate ¢, h 100 100/10,000
2763-86-4 | Muscimal 1,000 500/10,000
2776-04-3 | Endothion 500 500/10,000
3037-72-7 | Silane, {4-Aminobutyl)Diethoxymethyl- 1,000 1,000
3254-63-5 | Phospheric Acid, Dimathyl 4-{Methylthio)Phanyl EStr ... 500 500
3569-57—1 | Sulfoxide, 3-Chloropropyl Octyl 500 500
3615-21-2 | Benzimidazole, 4,5-Dichloro-2-(Trifluaromethyl) ....ocvvc.eeeomsmssenseeasens | @ 500 500/ 0,000
3689-24-5 | Sulfotep 100 500
3691-35-8 | Chloraphaginone . 100 100/10,000
3734-97-2 | Amiton Oxalate i 100 100/10,000
3735-23-7 | Methyl Phankapton 500 0
3878-19-1 | Fubaridazole | 100 100/10,000
4044-85-9 | Bitoscanate ........ | 500 500/10,000
4098-71-9 | Isophorone Diisocyanate 500 500
4104-14-7 | Ph im 100 100/10,000
4170-30-3 | Crotonaldehyde ......... | 100 1,000
4301-50-2 | Fluenetit | 100 100/10,000
4418-66-0 | Phenal, 2,2"-Thiobis(4-Chloro-6-Methyl)- 100 100/10,000
4835-11—4 | Hexamethylenediamine, N,N"-Dibutyl- 500 500
5344-82-1 | Thiourea, (2-Chlorophenyl)- 100 100/10,000
5836-29-3 | Coum yl 500 500/10,000
6533730 | Thallous CArBONALE .......ccovecrvimimmiermsimsssiesisieessssess st smtosiaesiresessasssseane ¢, h 100 100A10,000
6923-22-4 | Monocrotophos 10 10/10,000
7446-09-5 | Sulfur Dioxide | 500 500
7446~11-8 | Sulfur Trioxide <] 100 100
7446~18-6 | Thallous Sulfate ...........cceiieernnnns 100 100/10,000
T487-94-7 | Marcuric Chiorida 500 500/10,000
7550-45-0 | Titanium Tetrachioride 1,000 100
7580-67-8 | Lithium Hydride b 100 100
7631892 | Sodium AMSENats .....oeieeenmiesiesinns 1 1,000/10,000
7637-07-2 | Boron Trifluoride 500 500
7647-01-0 | Hydrogen Chloride (gas only) | 5,000 500
7664-39-3 | Hydrogen Fluoride 100 100
7664-41-7 | Ammonia | 100 500
7664-93-9 | Sulfuric Acid 1,000 1,000
7697-37-2 | Nitric Acid 1.000 1,000
7718-12-2 | Phosphorus Trchloride 1,000 1.000
7722-84-1 | Hydrogen Peroxide {Conc > 52%) | 1,000 1,000
7723-14-0 | Phosphons " . b, h 1 100
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Environmental Protection Agency Pt. 355, App. B
[CAS Number Crder]
‘ Reportable | Threshold plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Netes uantity * ning quantity
; | (pounds} {pounds)
7726-85-6 | Bromine [ ' 500 500
TTTEB44-1 | Calcium ArSENALE ...vceerieecesiesisis s e e e ! 1 500/10,000
7782414 | Fluorine koo 10 500
7782-50-5 | Chlorine | 10 100
7783008 | Selenious ACI ......ccouicccreiiciivnirerme e e sresninss i 10 1,000/10,000
77683-06—4 | Hydrogen Sulfide | 100 500
7783075 | HyArOGEN SEIBNILE ..ucvvercvvvoesrsssvcsmensssmsoereeeeseeoesesessseseeesrmreereorees | 10 10
T783-60-0 | Sulfur Tetrafluoride | 100 100
7783-70-2 | Antimony P ide .. | 500 500
7783-B0—4 | Tallurum Hexafluorde .........vimieominiinin k 100 100
7784-34-1 | Arsenous Trichloride 1 500
T7B4—42=1 | ArSING ..ociiniicriaimmreeennne | 100 100
7784-46-5 | Sodium Arsenite | 1 500/10,000
T786-34-7 | Mavinphos 10 500
7781-12-0 | Thallous Chloride ¢ h 100 100/10,000
7781-23-3 | Selenium Oxychloride ....... | 500 500
7803-51-2 | Phosphing ....... | 100 500
8001-35-2 | Camphechlor | 1 500/10,000
8065-48-3 | Dameton 500 500
10025-73-7 | Chromic ChIONe .......c..vwivermsmnieivariinns 1 1/10,000
10025-87-3 | Phosphorus Oxychloride 1,000 500
10026-13-8 | Phosphorus Pentachloride b 500 500
10028-15-6 | Ozone 100 100
10031-568-1 | Thallium Sultate h 100 100/10,000
10M02-18-8 | Sodium Selenite h 100 100/10,000
1102-20-2 | Sodium Tellurite 500 500/10,000
10102-43-4 | Nitric Oxide [+ 10 100
10102-44-0 | Nitrogen Dioxide 10 100
10124-50-2 | F m Arsenite 1 500/10,000
10140-87-1 | Ethanol, 1,2-Dichlare-, Acetate 1,000 1.000
10210-68-1 | Cobalt Carbonyl h 10 10/10,000
10265-92-6 | Mathamidophos 100 100:10,000
10284-34-5 | Boron Trichioride 500 500
10311-84-9 | Dialifor 100 100/10,000
10476-95-6 | Methacrolein Di 1,000 1,000
12002-03-8 | Paris Green ...... 1 500:10,000
12108-13-3 | Manganess, Tricarbonyl Methylcyclopentadiany! h 100 100
13071-79-9 | Terbufosh h 100 100
13171=21-6 | Phosphamitdon ...mereesieiesiennias 100 100
13194-48-4 | Ethoprophos 1,000 1,000
13410-01-0 | Sodium Selenat 100 10010,000
13450-80-3 | Gallium Trichloride 500 500/10,000
13483-30-3 | Nickel Carbonyl ... e 10 1
13483-40-6 | Iron, Pentacarbonyl- .. 100 100
14167-18-1 | Salcoming 500 500/10,000
15271-41-7 | Bicyclo[2.2. 1]Heptane-2-Carbonitrile, 5-Chloro-6- 500 500/10,000
{[{{Methylamino}Carbonyl)Oxy)imino)-, {1s-(1-alpha,2-beta,4-
alpha,5-alpha,6E))-.
16752-77-5 | Methomy! h | 100 500M10,000
17702-41-Q | Decaborane(14} 500 500/10,000
17702-57-7 | Formparanate 100 100/10,0¢0
19287-45-7 | Diborane 100 100
19624-22-7 | Pentaborane 500 500
20830-75-5 | Digexin h 10 10/10,000
20859-73-8 | Aluminum Phosphide b 100 500
21648-32-3 | Fosthistan 500 500
21609-90-5 | Leptophos 500 500/10,000
21908-53-2 | Marcuric Oxide 500 500/10,000
21923-23-9 | Chiorthiophos ... h 500 500
22224-92-6 | Fenamiphos 10 10/10,000
23135-22-0 | Oxamyl 100 100/10,000
23422-53-9 | Formetanate Hydrochloride M 100 500/10,000
23505-41=1 | Pirimifos-Ethyl 1,000 1,000
24017-47=8 | TRAZOMOS ....covvciiiarsarmmimiseriarsiians 500 500
24934-81-6 | Chlomephos 500 500
26419-73-8 | Carbarnic  Acid,  Methyl-,  O-{{{2,4-Dimethyl-1,  3-Dithiclan-2- 100 100/10,000
yl)Methylens)Amino)-,
26628-22-8 | Sodium Azide (Na(Ns)} b 1,000 500
27137-85-5 | Trichlore(Dichlorophenyl)Silane 500 500
28347-13-9 | Xylylena Dichloride 100 100/10,000
28772-56-7 | Bromadiolong ........cccivimiminnrin 100 100/10,000
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[CAS Numbar Crder]
Reportable | Threshold plan-
CAS No. Chemical name Notes | quantity* ning quantity
{pounds) (pounds}
30674-80-7 | Methacryloyloxyethyl Isocy h 100 100
381961684 | Thicfanox 1040 100/10,000
50782-69-0 | Phosphonothicic Acid, Methyl-, S-(2-(Bis{1-Methylethyl)Amino)Ethyl) 100 100
O-Ethyl Ester.
535568-25—1 | Pyriminil h 100 100/10,000
58270-08-9 | Zinc, Dichloro(4 4-Dimethyl-5({{{{Mathylamino) Car- 100 100/10,000
bonyl}Oxy)imino)Pentanenitrile)-, (T-4)-,
62207-76-5 | Cobalt,  ({2,2-(1,2-Ethanediylbis  (Nitrilomethylidyne)}  Bis(s- 100 100/10,000
Fluoraphenclato)) (2-}-N,N',0,0%)-.

;quly the statutory or final RQ is shown. For more information, see 40 CFR table 302.4.
CTES:

a. This chemical does not mest acute toxicity criteria. Its TPQ is set at 10,000 pounds.

b. This material is_a reactive solid. The TPQ does not default to 10,000 pounds for non-powder, non-moiten, non-solution farm.
¢. The calculated TPQ changed after technical review as described in the technical support document.

d. Indicates that the RQ is subject to change when the assessment of potential carcinogenicity andior other toxicity is com-

pleted.

@. Statutory reportable gquantity for purposes of notification under SARA sect 304(a)(2).

¢ [Reserved]

. New chemicals added that were not part of the original list of 402 substances.

. Revised TPQ based on new or re-evaluated toxicity data

L. TPQ is revised to its calculated value and does not chan;je due to technical review as in proposed rule.

The TPQ was revised after proposal due to calculation error,

|. Chemicals on the original list that do not mest toxicity criteria but because of their high praduction volume and recognized

toxicity are considered chemicals of concem ("Cther chemicals").

[61 FR 20484, May 7, 1996, as amended at 68 FR 52984, Sept. 8, 2003; 69 FR 68815, Nov. 26, 2004;
71 FR 47121, Aug. 18, 2006; 71 FR 53335, Sept. 11, 2006]
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Subpart A—General Provisions

§370.1 Purpose.

These regulations establish reporting
requirements which provide the public
with important information on the
hazardous chemicals in their commu-
nities for the purpose of enhancing
community awareness of chemical haz-
ards and facilitating development of
State and local emergency response
plans.

§370.2 Definitions.

Chief Erecutive Officer of the tribe
means the person who is recognized by
the Bureau of Indian Affairs as the
chief elected administrative officer of
the tribe.

Commission means the emergency re-
sponse commission for the State in
which the facility is located except
where the facility is located in Indian
Country, in which case, commission
means the emergency response com-
mission for the Tribe under whose ju-
risdiction the facility is located. In ab-
sence of an emergency response com-
mission, the Governor and the chief ex-
ecutive officer, respectively, shall be
the commission. Where there is a coop-
erative agreement between a State and
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